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Od: Stefano Bonora
Komu: Rabasová Tereza; efaktury@fzu.cz
Kopie: Levato Tadzio
Predmět: Re: FW: service order in Verso
Datum: 23. prosince 2016 15:31:32
Prílohy: INVOICE_Bonora.pdf


Dear Teresa,


Sorry for my delay, I have been travelling.


I attach the invoice as you requested. Feel free to contact me if you need of further
information.


All the best,


Stefano


2016-12-21 13:47 GMT+01:00 Rabasová Tereza <Tereza.Rabasova@eli-beams.eu>:


Dear Stefano,


 


there is no problem to pay it to your Italien bank account. Please just issue and Invoice with all
payment details and send me it asap. I would like to kindly ask you to ad to an Invoice order
number and number of project CZ.02.1.01/0.0/0.0/15_008/0000162 name ELI - EXTREME
LIGHT INFRASTRUCTURE - fáze 2. Our company prefer e-invoicing to efaktury@fzu.cz. Due to
our long authorization procedure, we need to make a payment via Invoice with due at least 21
days.


 


Thank you in advance.


 


Tereza


 


From: Stefano Bonora [mailto:stefano.bonora@pd.ifn.cnr.it] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 5:56 PM
To: Tadzio Levato
Cc: Rabasová Tereza; Stefano Bonora; Levato Tadzio
Subject: Re: FW: service order in Verso


 


Dear Teresa,


 


I attach my offer for the simulations. 
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Padova, 23/12/2016 



ELI Beamlines 



Za Radnicí 835 



252 41 Dolní Břežany 



Czech Republic 



Prague Czech Republic 



 



 



Subject: Invoice for “Deformable mirror simulated correction on the L3 expected phase-front 



deformations” 



Invoice number: 001 



Project CZ.02.1.01/0.0/0.0/15_008/0000162 name ELI - EXTREME LIGHT INFRASTRUCTURE - fáze 2 



 



 



Amount of work: 29 hours. 



Hourly rate: 70 Euros 



Total amount: 70Euros/hour x 29 = 2030Euros 



 



Bank account: 



Banca di Credito Cooperativo di Castel Goffredo 



Piazza Virgilio 9 



46047, Porto Mantovano (MN), Italy 



IBAN: IT77P0846657820 000 000 802049 



SWIFT: ICRAITM1CY8 



 



 



Stefano Bonora 












 


Can I ask you to pay on my italian bank account?


 


All the best,


 


stefano


 


2016-12-19 14:37 GMT+01:00 Tadzio Levato <tadzio.levato@gmail.com>:


Dear Teresa,


Dr. Bonora is going to send us the quotation.


Best
Tadzio


Il 19/12/2016 10:16, Rabasová Tereza ha scritto:


Dear Tadzio,


do you have any evidence for the order 16911283  - deformable mirror simulated
correction on the L3 expected phase-front deformations. I cannot push it forward without
any Quotation.


Thank you.


Tereza


 


 


--


----------------------------------


Stefano Bonora


CNR-Institute for Photonics and Nanotechnology


Via Trasea 7, 35131


Padova



mailto:tadzio.levato@gmail.com





Italy


 


+39 049 9815567


-- 
----------------------------------
Stefano Bonora
CNR-Institute for Photonics and Nanotechnology
Via Trasea 7, 35131
Padova
Italy


+39 049 9815567



tel:+39%20049%20981%205567



